City of Baxter
®.0. Box 335 200 Main

Baxter, Tennessee 38544 ‘
Te[epﬁone (931 ) 858-4111 Fax, (931 ) 858-5904

January 13, 2023

Jennifer Dodd Director,

Division of Water Resources

ATTN: Engineering Services Unit
William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, 11th Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243

RE: Valley Pointe Pump Station
Wastewater System Submittal
TDEC Plans Submittal
City of Baxter, Tennessee

Dear Ms. Dodd,

We have approved the design of the above-referenced project consisting of the rehabilitation of an
existing duplex grinder pump station and agree to own, operate, and maintain the proposed project
once in operation. We have determined the system has adequate capacity and that the project will
not create or exacerbate any overflow problems. The City of Baxter will own, operate, and
maintain the proposed project once in operation.

Should you have any questions, please give me a call at (931) 858-4142.

Sincerely,
For the City of Baxter

e

John Ramsey
Water and Sewer Superintendent



